From: Danganan, Eloise B <Eloise.Danganan@gdit.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Mohammad Ahmed; Maheshbhai Dadoda; Deepak Parmar

Cc: R5 - R5RSCC@epa. gov (R5RSCC@epa.gov)

Subject: REGION 5 | CASE 51847 | LAB ACE | SDG E2904 | SOW SFAM-ORG | CONTRACT
68HERH20D0011 | ISSUE DAS SUPPORT | FINAL

Attachments: Internal standard form.pdf; E2914.pdf; E2911.pdf; E2906.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good afternoon ACE,

Please see the Region’s response below regarding the laboratory’s reported issue for Case 51847/SDG E2904 and be
sure to include detailed information about this issue in the SDG Narrative.

ISSUE: “lab would like to communicate, lab analyzed undiluted analysis for samples E2914,E2911 and E2906, these
samples require dilution due to target analytes are present over the calibration and due to this sample nature internal
std. are outside the Qc limit. lab will report this undiluted run as final run with internal std. failures and will analyzes
require dilution. lab will report both these runs in electronics deliverable.

raw data and forms are attached for your review.”

REGION: “The lab’s proposal is acceptable to the client.”

**x%x* Please note that in order to waive/remove defects associated to this issue, please send a detailed waiver request
to the appropriate ASB PM.

Thank you,

ELOISE DANGANAN
Environmental Analyst

GDIT Federal Civilian Division
Under contract to the EPA

T 703.254.0067

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com
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LEAVE ALERT: none

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.




From: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Danganan, Eloise B <Eloise.Danganan@gdit.com>

Subject: RE: REGION 5 | CASE 51847 | LAB ACE | SDG E2904 | SOW SFAM-ORG | CONTRACT 68HERH20D0011 | ISSUE
DAS SUPPORT

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Good morning,

The lab’s proposal is acceptable to the client.

Thanks,
Dancie D. Tone-Pat-Hote

Regional Sample Control Coordinator
LSASD-SQAB

U.S. EPA Region 5

77 W Jackson Blvd

Chicago, IL 60604

Cubicle #: 06078
Phone #: 312-886-4298

From: Danganan, Eloise B <Eloise.Danganan@gdit.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 8:36 AM

To: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Subject: REGION 5 | CASE 51847 | LAB ACE | SDG E2904 | SOW SFAM-ORG | CONTRACT 68HERH20D0011 | ISSUE DAS
SUPPORT

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning Region 5,
Please advise on the issue reported by ACE below for Case 51847/SDG E2904 and the laboratory’s proposal.

ISSUE: “lab would like to communicate, lab analyzed undiluted analysis for samples E2914,E2911 and E2906, these
samples require dilution due to target analytes are present over the calibration and due to this sample nature internal
std. are outside the Qc limit. lab will report this undiluted run as final run with internal std. failures and will analyzes
require dilution. lab will report both these runs in electronics deliverable.

raw data and forms are attached for your review.”



Thank you,

ELOISE DANGANAN
Environmental Analyst

GDIT Federal Civilian Division
Under contract to the EPA

T 703.254.0067

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com
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LEAVE ALERT: none

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: DASsupport

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>; Irving, Madison <Madison.Irving@gdit.com>

Cc: Maheshbhai Dadoda <Maheshbhai.Dadoda@alliancetg.com>; Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Subject: RE: REGION 5 | CASE 51847 | LAB ACE | SDG E2904 | SOW SFAM-ORG | CONTRACT 68HERH20D0011 | ISSUE
DAS SUPPORT

Thank you for contacting DAS Support. This is to confirm that your email has been received and is currently being
addressed. An updated response will be provided as soon as it is available.

Thank you,

The DAS Support Team
DASsupport@gdit.com

GDIT Federal Civilian Division
Under contract to the EPA
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com
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This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.



From: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 9:22 AM

To: Irving, Madison <Madison.Irving@gdit.com>; DASsupport <DASsupport@gdit.com>

Cc: Maheshbhai Dadoda <Maheshbhai.Dadoda@alliancetg.com>; Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Subject: REGION 5 | CASE 51847 | LAB ACE | SDG E2904 | SOW SFAM-ORG | CONTRACT 68HERH20D0011 | ISSUE DAS
SUPPORT

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Hi,

lab would like to communicate, lab analyzed undiluted analysis for samples E2914,E2911 and E2906, these
samples require dilution due to target analytes are present over the calibration and due to this sample nature
internal std. are outside the Qc limit. lab will report this undiluted run as final run with internal std. failures and
will analyzes require dilution. lab will report both these runs in electronics deliverable.

raw data and forms are attached for your review.

Mohammad Ahmed

rr}ﬂ"‘— Laboratory Director
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